Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Sylvia Rudy <srudy@domenicilaw.com>

Sent: o Monday, March 30, 2015 12:18 PM

To: ‘ Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Pete Domenici; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Subject: Blue Sky NM, Inc, Case No 15277, Proposed Order Granting Motion to Vacate and
Reschedule :

Attachments: Order Vacating and Rescheduling.doc

Ms. Davidson:
Attached please find a proposed Order for review and filing in the above captioned matter.

Thank you for your courtesies.

cfy/wh /&{9, Legal fest..
Domenici Law Firm, PC
320 Gold Avenue SW
Suite 1000 . . ‘
Albuquerque, NM 87102 . ' i

505-883-6250 X105 :

505-884-3424

This email contains CONFIDENTIAL iNFORMATEION which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which Is intended only for the use of the Individual
or entity named above. If the reader of the email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you are in possession of confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution, copying of

this email Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone (collect) and destroy your
copy.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT

-

APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSEVATION DIVISION (“OCD”)
COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MANAGER FOR A COMPLIANCEORDER
AGAINST BLUE SKY NM, INC. , DIRECTORS, AND OFFICERS, JOINTLY AND
SEVERALLY, FINDING THAT THE OPERATOR IS IN VIOLATION OF THE OIL
AND GAS ACT, NMSA 1978, SECTIONS 70-2-1 et seq. AND OCD RULES, NMAC 19-15-
2 ef seq., REQUIRING OPERATOR TO RETURN TO COMPLIANCE WITH DIVISION
RULES BY A DATE CERTAIN, AND IN THE EVENT OF NON-COMPLIANCE,
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL SANCTIONS.

CASE NO. 15277

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO VACATE AND RESCHEDULE
HEARING SET FOR APRIL2, 2015

HAVING HEARD, the Motion of Blue Sky NM, Inc. and noting there is not opposition by the
Oil Conservation District, it is Ordered that the hearing in the above matter schedule for April 2,
2015 1s vacated and rescheduled for May 14, 2015.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

HEARING OFFICER

Pete V. Domenici, Jr., Esq.
Domenici Law Firm, PC
Attomey for Plaintiffs

320 Gold Ave. SW, Suite 1000 -
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Keith Herrmann, Esq.

NM OCD

1220 S Saint Francis Drive
Suite 138

Santa Fe, NM 87505-4226



